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Replies to Pre-Bid Queries  

Subject : APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT ENGINEER FOR THE PROJECT 

“DEVELOPMENT OF MARINE LIQUID TERMINAL FACILITIES CONSISTING OF SPM & 

TWO PRODUCT JETTIES IN DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY WATERS AT OOT, VADINAR, 

DEENDAYAL PORT ON CAPTIVE USE BASIS”. 

TENDER No.: Design 01/2024 (Tender ID : 138580) - Pre-bid Meeting held on 27/12/2024 at 

15.00 Hrs.  

Sr. 
No 

Clause No. Page 
No. 

Query DPA Response 

1 2.6.1.1 15 Form 06 – Power of Attorney – Bidder 
request to submit Board resolution 
authorising the signatory in lieu of the 
Power of attorney. 
 

Tender conditions prevails.  
 
Please refer to Form No-6, of 
the Tender document. 

2 2.6.1.4 15 Bidder understands “Integrity Pact” does 
not require stamp paper and needs to be 
printed and signed on Normal Office 
paper. Please confirm. 

Kindly refer to Clause 5.16 of 
the Tender document.  
 
Scanned copy of pre- 
contract Integrity Agreement 
(on normal white paper) duly 
signed by the bidder along 
with one witness name, 
address and signatures (as 
per Form No 11) to be 
submitted. However, the 
Integrity Pact is to be 
executed on Stamp paper (Rs 
300) with the successful 
bidder only. 
 

3 3.1 22 Bidder understands that we are to 
propose the most suitable Key Personnel 
and no specific qualification 
requirement from DPA needs to be 
satisfied. Kindly confirm if bidder 
understanding is correct. 

Please refer to Form No 04 & 
05 of the Tender document.   
 
For better clarity, please note 
following: 
 
Team Leader/Project 
Manager – Qualified 
BE/B.Tech Graduate with 
minimum 10 years’ of 
experience in the relevant 
field. 
Civil Engineer, Mechanical 
Engineer & Electrical/ 
Instrumentation Engineer -  
Qualified BE/B.Tech 
Graduate with minimum 5 
years’ of experience in the 
relevant field. 
 

4 3.1 22 Kindly advise if there is any age 
restriction for the Key personnel. 

Age Limit is maximum of 60 
years. 
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5 Section-III, 
Annexures 
– Tests 

24 Kindly clarify, what is meant by Physical 
checking. 
 

As per the Standard Norms IE 
shall witness both visual & 
physical tests as and when 
required and as intimated by 
the Concessionaire.  
 

6 Section-III, 
Annexures 
– Tests 

24-25 Bidder understands all the tests listed 
under the Annexure will be on the DPA’s 
account and the IE’s role will be 
ordering, supervising the tests and 
analysing the findings. Hence, Bidder 
shall not include costs of the test in their 
proposal. Kindly confirm bidders 
understanding. 
 

As per the Standard Norms IE 
shall witness both visual & 
physical tests as and when 
required and as intimated by 
the Concessionaire. 
 

7 General - As the project involves handling of liquid 
cargoes, is the bidder expected to review 
design of the jetty top sides such as 
marine unloading arms, pipelines, 
tankages etc. Please confirm whether 
such top sides are in the bidders scope. 
  

Please refer to Clause 3.2.1 & 
3.2.2 of the Tender 
document.  

8 General - Please confirm whether any office space 
with required furnishing including 
provision of wifi facilities will be 
provided to the bidder.  

Temporary suitable office 
space will be provided on as 
is where is basis. However, IE 
has to make their own 
arrangement for setting up of 
the office as per their 
requirement at their own 
cost & time.  
 

9 General - The role of the Independent Engineer 
shall be limited to interpretation of test 
results prepared and submitted by 
concessionaire. Kindly confirm Bidder’s 
understanding. 
 

Please refer to Clause 3.2.1 & 
3.2.2 of the Tender 
Document. 
 
 

10 General - Review of drawings and documents shall 
be limited to compliance to project 
requirements, relevant applicable codes 
and uniformity. No design and detailed 
engineering shall be considered under 
the scope of the Independent Engineer. 
Kindly confirm Bidder’s understanding. 

Please refer to Clause 3.2.1 & 
3.2.2 of the Tender 
Document. 

11 General - Safety review shall be conducted based 
on reports submitted by the safety 
Engineer, same shall not be considered 
by the bidder as under our scope. Kindly 
confirm. 

As per Clause No.3.2, 
Annexure – Tests 7(v), of the 
tender document.  
 
 

12 General - We understand that Independent 
Engineer will not be involved in Day to 
day activities during construction and 
operation. Kindly confirm. 

Please refer to clause 5.3 of 
the  Tender document. 

   


